
From: Ring Team
To: Bard, Branville G.
Subject: Don"t Forget to RSVP for the Party of the Year! 
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 9:00:09 AM

Eat, Drink 
and Reduce Crime!

mailto:no-reply@ring.com
mailto:bbard@cambridgepolice.org


Shaquille O’Neal and the Ring Team are throwing a
party and you’re invited! Come enjoy an open bar,
free food and more. Attendees will take home a gift
of five free Ring Doorbells for their department and
the community! 

RSVP today to reserve your spot.

    Reserve My Spot    

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3Dea21d9f8c9608d18a47dae163%26id%3D8187dc3dfa%26e%3D1e6f1780a3&data=02%7C01%7Cbbard%40cambridgepolice.org%7C36023a6273b34878eaae08d623aff8ef%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636735636066236883&sdata=U5%2BK%2BJVmq1VWULzaq1jM48fQ1RzbfC4g%2B%2BdK6JcnoXA%3D&reserved=0


Event Details

Sunday, October 7
5:15pm - 7:15pm 

Hyatt Regency
Florida Ballroom M-N

9801 International Drive
Orlando, FL 32819

Note: All attendees must bring their conference
badges for entry.

 

   
 

 

 

Email intended for bbard@cambridgepolice.org 

Terms and Conditions: You must be an active member of law enforcement and a registered event attendee to be
eligible. You will need to provide contact information at the event, including an active government email address,

only for eligibility verification and shipment. Cannot be exchanged for cash. 

© ‌2018 Ring LLC ‌1523 ‌26th Street Santa Monica, CA ‌90404
Unsubscribe  |  Privacy Notice  |  Support  |  Terms of Service
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From: Ring Team
To: Bard, Branville G.
Subject: Get Your Free Ring Device
Date: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 2:09:21 PM

Tips and Tricks for Your Ring Video Doorbell 2

Thank you for joining Ring’s event
with Jamie and Shaq at IACP

2018!

We will be sending you a free Ring device that you can
keep or distribute to your department and/or community.

mailto:bw@ring.com
mailto:bbard@cambridgepolice.org


Please click the Get Your Free Device button below to
proceed to Ring.com where an automatic discount will
apply. Simply check out using this email address and fill
in your shipping details.

     Get Your Free Device     

But wait, there's more…

In our mission to reduce crime, we’ve developed Video
Doorbells, Security Cameras, Alarm Systems, and a free
digital neighborhood watch app called Neighbors. We call
this the ‘Ring Platform’, which millions of Americans are
currently using today. 

Now we’re inviting law enforcement to access this
platform and utilize a new crime-fighting tool. It’s called
the Neighbors Portal, and it’s completely free for law
enforcement. Reply to this email to schedule a time to
discuss how the Neighbors Portal can help your
department and community.

Watch the videos below to see how the Neighbors Portal
helped both Winter Park Police Department and Volusia County

Sheriff's Office solve crimes.
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For assistance with your order, email neighbors.iacp@ring.com

 

   
 

 

 

Offer expires on 10/1/2019. Offer intended for bbard@cambridgepolice.org and is non-transferable. Valid only for the items
in the pre-populated cart. Valid for one use per customer. Cannot be applied to previous orders on Ring.com. Cannot be

combined with other codes/promotions. Cannot be exchanged or returned for cash. This promotional offer may be modified
or terminated at any time without notice.

© ‌2018 Ring LLC ‌1523 ‌26th Street Santa Monica, CA ‌90404
Unsubscribe  |  Privacy Notice  |  Support  |  Licenses  |  Terms of Service
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From: Ring Team
To:

 Ring Video with you
Date: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:16:54 AM

                                                                 

RING
Customer Stories

Products

 has shared a Ring video with
you!

"Hi, I can send this link, but I am still
trying to figure out how to download the
video. It is difficult to freeze in the very

beginning when you see the figure at
the door. I wish the lights had been on.

Watch Now

This video was captured by my Ring
Video Doorbell.

mailto:news@ring.com
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See, hear and speak with visitors from
anywhere in the world.

Learn More >
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From: Gerrell Johnson
To: PIO
Subject: Ring Neighborhoods Initiative!
Date: Monday, June 12, 2017 1:50:51 PM

Hello there!

My name is Gerrell and I work on the Neighborhoods Team here at Ring, the video doorbell
company! At Ring, our mission is to reduce crime in neighborhoods and after seeing your post
on your department’s Nextdoor page, I wanted to reach out to share some information on our
devices and their impact as smart home security options.

Ring creates peace of mind for any homeowner whether they want to know when their
package is being delivered or when their kids are coming home from school. There are many
people in your area that use Ring so I wanted to extend some special programs and promotions
to you and your law enforcement colleagues as well as your citizens. 

We have a new program called the Neighborhoods Initiative that allows us to extend a
donation device for your Crime PreventionCommunity Policing unit along with
some informational material. Please let me know if this sounds interesting and I'd be happy to
set up some time to talk. I hope this reaches you well and I look forward to speaking with you
soon!

If you're unsure or have questions about our video doorbell technology, here are some helpful
links that you can explore that will provide more info on their products-

Today's KTLA Segment- ktla/2017/05/17/video-doorbell-company-expands-with-more-home-security-
options

LA TImes-latimes/business/technology/la-fi-tn-ring-jamie-siminoff-20170412-htmlstory.html

Billion Moments Milestone- ring/billionmoments

Customer Experiences-ring/customer-stories#anchorExplore

My best,

Gerrell Johnson
Neighborhood Manager

1523 26th St
Santa Monica, CA 90404

gerrell@ring.com
(855) 688-7756 ext. 14

As seen on:
Fortune Magazine- Meet Ring, the connected doorbell company that just scored Richard Branson as an investor
Time Magazine's Top 10 Gadgets
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The Truth About Daytime Burglaries
TechCrunch Product Review
ABC's Shark Tank (password: doorbot)
Ring Partners With LAPD To Reduce Crime In Wilshire Park
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From: Gerrell Johnson
To: Yam, Buckowe
Subject: Ring wants to Assist!
Date: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 12:17:32 PM

Hi Officer Yam,

I'm Gerrell and I do strategic outreach and partnerships for Ring, the Video Doorbell Company (ring). I came across this story
in the news today and I thought you might appreciate one of the new programs we're offering to all of our partners in law
enforcement- bostonglobe/metro/2017/12/04/mass-police-departments-work-combat-package-theft-during-holiday-
season/DMM01n2tAdV73brtjibLfM/story.html

We've recently launched a GPS Bait Package program whereby we provide any participating department all the hardware
necessary to facilitate a package tracking program. If you like to participate, or just learn more, please let me know and I'll
give you a call to provide you with the program details. I hope this reaches you well and I look forward to speaking with you
soon. 

Kind regards,

Gerrell Johnson
Neighborhoods Marketing Rep

1527 26th St
Santa Monica, CA 90404

855-688-7756 ext.14
gerrell@ring.com

LA Times: Ring modernized the doorbell, then went to war against crime
USA Today: Police say crime drops with video doorbell
LAPD Crime Study: Ring Partners with LAPD to Reduce Crime in Wilshire Park
Shark Tank: Ring's Predecessor Doorbot on Shark Tank (password: doorbot)
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you!

"January 02, 2019, 5:52pm"

Watch Now

This video was captured by my Ring
Video Doorbell.
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From: Ring Team
To:

has shared a Ring Video with you
Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 4:37:37 PM
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 has shared a Ring video with
you!

"January 2nd, 2019 @ 5:42pm"

Watch Now

This video was captured by my Ring
Video Doorbell.

mailto:news@ring.com
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.ring.com%2Fe%2Fc%2FeyJlbWFpbF9pZCI6IlJNS1NBUUVBQVdnMGpJbGV1ZVhMRWVaVXE3Q08xUT09IiwiaHJlZiI6Imh0dHBzOi8vcmluZy5jb20vIiwibGlua19pZCI6MTYxMDMzLCJwb3NpdGlvbiI6MH0%2F932cf3ef8062d0f82beb18279715ecce9a415a0b20c751c5941566831808829c&data=02%7C01%7Cdbrown%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cbe27b9b5875049b25e5708d6767aab6f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636826666569822883&sdata=ykeAMkt%2FcxC%2Bg9r4QTmCvv3w1gfRo39S2AHrVdYaGm4%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.ring.com%2Fe%2Fc%2FeyJlbWFpbF9pZCI6IlJNS1NBUUVBQVdnMGpJbGV1ZVhMRWVaVXE3Q08xUT09IiwiaHJlZiI6Imh0dHBzOi8vcmluZy5jb20vY3VzdG9tZXItc3RvcmllcyIsImxpbmtfaWQiOjE1NjEyNzI1LCJwb3NpdGlvbiI6MX0%2F794e333c8d968472c0d1fc5b841ef676e5d152dbc7d23cd3c1b0ea7f9f2f4b89&data=02%7C01%7Cdbrown%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cbe27b9b5875049b25e5708d6767aab6f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636826666569832892&sdata=8Z7fqaBTuEfa4MOKcTRXJHSb65OYMCEIHZF70YWW35c%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.ring.com%2Fe%2Fc%2FeyJlbWFpbF9pZCI6IlJNS1NBUUVBQVdnMGpJbGV1ZVhMRWVaVXE3Q08xUT09IiwiaHJlZiI6Imh0dHBzOi8vcmluZy5jb20vcHJvZHVjdHMiLCJsaW5rX2lkIjoxNTYxMjcyNiwicG9zaXRpb24iOjJ9%2Fee2dd3539e868c31862770599009fafa7c9d1629581c63bffea6b3231a930b2e&data=02%7C01%7Cdbrown%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cbe27b9b5875049b25e5708d6767aab6f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636826666569842896&sdata=perABYMpQdDvs38h7%2FTFP1sv0p%2FEreBaT1K5ALGooa0%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.ring.com%2Fe%2Fc%2FeyJlbWFpbF9pZCI6IlJNS1NBUUVBQVdnMGpJbGV1ZVhMRWVaVXE3Q08xUT09IiwiaHJlZiI6Imh0dHBzOi8vcmluZy5jb20vc2hhcmUvNjY0MjAzMzQ3NDM1MzM0NDgwNiIsImxpbmtfaWQiOjY5MDgwNjksInBvc2l0aW9uIjozfQ%2Fe80099a8345bad2565cf6c428b58be3ee88255374eb1c94dd97befba18119d92&data=02%7C01%7Cdbrown%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cbe27b9b5875049b25e5708d6767aab6f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636826666569842896&sdata=E69Zoai7zeCaOJ3GQMgCGs2PLvlZeb6LdLjVo9lwAA0%3D&reserved=0


See, hear and speak with visitors from
anywhere in the world.

Learn More >

© 2018 Ring LLC 1523 26th St. Santa Monica, CA 90404

Unsubscribe  |  Privacy Notice  |  Support  |  Terms of Service

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.ring.com%2Fe%2Fc%2FeyJlbWFpbF9pZCI6IlJNS1NBUUVBQVdnMGpJbGV1ZVhMRWVaVXE3Q08xUT09IiwiaHJlZiI6Imh0dHBzOi8vcmluZy5jb20vc3RvcmUvcHJvZHVjdHMvcmluZy1kb29yYmVsbCIsImxpbmtfaWQiOjI5NzE4OTU1LCJwb3NpdGlvbiI6NH0%2F57f52b06ab47dccf46771b97e7005ac3dddf4dc71427051ccdee97e92ca5fdf3&data=02%7C01%7Cdbrown%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cbe27b9b5875049b25e5708d6767aab6f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636826666569852906&sdata=rCDsALVcQ7Ns7rI8SjEWHmrZJex5G30AyRJhWN1XjZ4%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.ring.com%2Fe%2Fc%2FeyJlbWFpbF9pZCI6IlJNS1NBUUVBQVdnMGpJbGV1ZVhMRWVaVXE3Q08xUT09IiwiaHJlZiI6Imh0dHBzOi8vcmluZy5jb20vc3RvcmUvcHJvZHVjdHMvcmluZy1kb29yYmVsbCIsImxpbmtfaWQiOjI5NzE4OTU1LCJwb3NpdGlvbiI6NX0%2Ffbe2de75daabdd6803b391f540f2fae5864a0a41145c91331b745a2b13294606&data=02%7C01%7Cdbrown%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cbe27b9b5875049b25e5708d6767aab6f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636826666569852906&sdata=TaJCu7R9EG7TAzcX6m5RcEnt6rEOWMRgOwpRA0tWSRY%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.ring.com%2Fe%2Fc%2FeyJlbWFpbF9pZCI6IlJNS1NBUUVBQVdnMGpJbGV1ZVhMRWVaVXE3Q08xUT09IiwiaHJlZiI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmZhY2Vib29rLmNvbS9yaW5nIiwibGlua19pZCI6NjkzMjY3NCwicG9zaXRpb24iOjZ9%2F32b817ebcecf3b0ae78496aa7a9a02b1e4fea26c2163fb6a51f9039178fde30e&data=02%7C01%7Cdbrown%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cbe27b9b5875049b25e5708d6767aab6f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636826666569862910&sdata=lvllQe559C8Sh%2FvHkf9kKwAeSpcJXpDqKgczcbw1jFY%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.ring.com%2Fe%2Fc%2FeyJlbWFpbF9pZCI6IlJNS1NBUUVBQVdnMGpJbGV1ZVhMRWVaVXE3Q08xUT09IiwiaHJlZiI6Imh0dHBzOi8vdHdpdHRlci5jb20vcmluZyIsImxpbmtfaWQiOjY1NTA4MjAsInBvc2l0aW9uIjo3fQ%2Ff5be220c7bcde5f00c7a31365635301a423c766f6109fa6b24ee81229b5643f5&data=02%7C01%7Cdbrown%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cbe27b9b5875049b25e5708d6767aab6f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636826666569862910&sdata=FjjLpnwBpj5kZssOL8bMbooKPmhXpqoMvKYSu2jTDLQ%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.ring.com%2Fe%2Fc%2FeyJlbWFpbF9pZCI6IlJNS1NBUUVBQVdnMGpJbGV1ZVhMRWVaVXE3Q08xUT09IiwiaHJlZiI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnlvdXR1YmUuY29tL3JpbmciLCJsaW5rX2lkIjo2OTMyNjc1LCJwb3NpdGlvbiI6OH0%2F7ae6050f65a614e5a0ba32446afad69794548ddb8c1085acc8461c8bf50c8926&data=02%7C01%7Cdbrown%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cbe27b9b5875049b25e5708d6767aab6f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636826666569872919&sdata=pwazeIJ2s3wDnyZa1bLCLPc62LCak2JVPQFEPsZXTQU%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.ring.com%2Fe%2Fc%2FeyJlbWFpbF9pZCI6IlJNS1NBUUVBQVdnMGpJbGV1ZVhMRWVaVXE3Q08xUT09IiwiaHJlZiI6Imh0dHBzOi8vZW1haWwucmluZy5jb20vdW5zdWJzY3JpYmUvUk1LU0FRRUFBV2cwaklsZXVlWExFZVpVcTdDTzFRPT0iLCJsaW5rX2lkIjoxNjEwNDQsInBvc2l0aW9uIjo5fQ%2F5195b85180191a85461be8c1123cfff758ed93b0f3f5c707c6a414f6b04761c1&data=02%7C01%7Cdbrown%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cbe27b9b5875049b25e5708d6767aab6f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636826666569882924&sdata=CpMksHvQn5eRFvqyvHxVTO2rHZiGGNmxUmmeXKa2mHM%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.ring.com%2Fe%2Fc%2FeyJlbWFpbF9pZCI6IlJNS1NBUUVBQVdnMGpJbGV1ZVhMRWVaVXE3Q08xUT09IiwiaHJlZiI6Imh0dHBzOi8vcmluZy5jb20vcHJpdmFjeSIsImxpbmtfaWQiOjE1MDQ4MjgzLCJwb3NpdGlvbiI6MTB9%2Fc4fc8a3d88bd2542567b97d466fe8e411c74fec40325093f7750450c0841e521&data=02%7C01%7Cdbrown%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cbe27b9b5875049b25e5708d6767aab6f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636826666569882924&sdata=kovGAleX%2BxBAQmb%2BtvTeuh%2BILLPSX85302svM5Rdf%2Bg%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.ring.com%2Fe%2Fc%2FeyJlbWFpbF9pZCI6IlJNS1NBUUVBQVdnMGpJbGV1ZVhMRWVaVXE3Q08xUT09IiwiaHJlZiI6Imh0dHBzOi8vc3VwcG9ydC5yaW5nLmNvbSIsImxpbmtfaWQiOjE1NjEyNzI4LCJwb3NpdGlvbiI6MTF9%2F457221efa44a5ae7f430d7998ea86030b3fb8b51ae193aa067d83cc7fdd4ce0a&data=02%7C01%7Cdbrown%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cbe27b9b5875049b25e5708d6767aab6f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636826666569892933&sdata=Ozrm8IiyOrExa6e0t%2FofNe8GqOG2ZRLXvjR%2F%2BeWcvls%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.ring.com%2Fe%2Fc%2FeyJlbWFpbF9pZCI6IlJNS1NBUUVBQVdnMGpJbGV1ZVhMRWVaVXE3Q08xUT09IiwiaHJlZiI6Imh0dHBzOi8vcmluZy5jb20vdGVybXMiLCJsaW5rX2lkIjoxNTA0ODI4NCwicG9zaXRpb24iOjEyfQ%2F35afc6cad61b8990f9aa756e93b21689299a11d04888d8e63720454659b3999f&data=02%7C01%7Cdbrown%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cbe27b9b5875049b25e5708d6767aab6f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636826666569892933&sdata=NVVF9lsVmMV4uhRzI5hBmwgwtuDMqBgkU9u47kmLFsc%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.ring.com%2Fe%2Fc%2FeyJlbWFpbF9pZCI6IlJNS1NBUUVBQVdnMGpJbGV1ZVhMRWVaVXE3Q08xUT09IiwiaHJlZiI6Imh0dHA6Ly9yaW5nLmNvbSIsImxpbmtfaWQiOjI5Njk5ODYzLCJwb3NpdGlvbiI6MTN9%2F12894677db00705346b4aacd507578eccd0317e2fc6fe3a7ca398f008a9f5464&data=02%7C01%7Cdbrown%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cbe27b9b5875049b25e5708d6767aab6f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636826666569902943&sdata=Uqa4ofDuFMQEUjkdqJGXogWSVH7UG%2FbB45VQtDiDVVY%3D&reserved=0


From: Ring Team
To:

has shared a Ring Video with you
Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 4:39:22 PM
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has shared a Ring video with
you!

"January 2nd, 2019, 7:41pm"

Watch Now

This video was captured by my Ring
Video Doorbell.
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Neighbors App and Law Enforcement Portal
353.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
The department recognizes that robust crime prevention efforts in partnership with the community
are essential to the reduction of crime in our community. The purpose of this policy is to set forth the
guidelines for operations related to the Neighbors smartphone App and Law Enforcement Portal.

353.2   DEFINITIONS

• Neighbors App - A smartphone application which allows members of the community
to participate in a digital neighborhood watch and share and comment on videos,
photos and text posts related to crime and safety. Users may post videos and photos
from any source. The Neighbors app does not promote the purchase of any product
or endorse any specific vendor.

• Neighbors - Users of the Neighbors App.

• Neighbors Feed - A chronological list of crime and safety related posts shared by
neighbors and available through the Law Enforcement Portal.

• Law Enforcement Portal - A cloud based application available only to law
enforcement that allows agency members to:
o Collaborate with Neighbors by creating locally specific crime and safety-related

alerts of interest to app users,
o View and comment on Neighbor posts, request additional information and

provide follow-up to their concerns.
o Request videos from Neighbors when a crime or safety event occurs.

• Alert Zones - Specific areas (such as squad areas, beats and patrol zones) within
which an alert to specific agency members can be generated when a Neighbor shares
a post.

• Video Request - The process of requesting video from Neighbors through the Law
Enforcement Portal.

• Neighbors Coordinator - The Primary Point of Contact for the Neighbors App and
Law Enforcement Portal who will coordinate all Department operations, access and
use of these tools.

353.3   ACCESS AND USE
Access to and use of the Law Enforcement Portal will be strictly controlled. Only those members
authorized by the Chief of Police or designee shall access the Law Enforcement Portal using the
credentials provided to them. Members shall not use another member's credentials to access the
Portal.

All use of the Portal shall be for legitimate law enforcement purposes only. Use of video or photos
obtained from the publicly shared Neighbors Feed shall be downloaded and shared only for
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legitimate investigatory or intelligence gathering purposes. All media obtained shall be stored and
archived in compliance with Department record retention and evidence retention policies.

Unless specifically authorized by the Chief of Police or designee, members shall access the Law
Enforcement Portal only from Department computers and devices and shall not access the Law
Enforcement Portal during non-duty hours.

Use of the Portal to assist another agency in their investigation is generally discouraged and shall
be done only with the approval of the Neighbors Coordinator. Agencies requesting access to or
information from the Portal should be referred to the vendor.

353.4   NEIGHBORS COORDINATOR
The Neighbors Coordinator will:

• Determine appropriate access levels for Department members based on their
operational need and in the best interests of the Department.

• Develop an implement a system through which monitoring of the Neighbors Feed and
interaction with Neighbors through the Portal occurs on a regular basis.

• Insure members are appropriately trained to their level of access.

• Periodically audit the use Portal to insure compliance with this policy.

• Monitor program success, report ot the command staff and implement changes when
appropriate.

353.5   COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
Community engagement is essential to the success of this digital neighborhood watch. As such,
participation shall be a focus area for community crime prevention efforts. The Department may
produce flyers and other literature promoting the use of the app. Crime Prevention Officers may
provide information on the program during community meetings and events.

The Social media Coordinator shall be the primary point of contact for alerts and comments to the
Neighbors Feed. All supervisory personnel shall have the ability to post alerts and comment on
Neighbor posts in the Neighbors Feed. Other agency members may be authorized to comment
on Neighbors Feed content based on operational needs.

Members who are authorized to comment on Neighbors Feed content are encouraged to do so
regularly.

353.6   GENERAL OPERATIONS
The Department recognizes the value of the critical crime and safety information shared by
Neighbors in the Neighbors Feed. Patrol personnel are encouraged to monitor the feed daily for
information indicating criminal activity, and the identification of common or known suspects.

• Specific agency members may be designated to receive alerts when a Neighbor posts
in a specific, relevant area.
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• Supervisors may share the Neighbors Feed at roll call to alert members to crime and
safety events and identify suspects.

• Members may access the Portal from their MDC in compliance with the mobile
computing policy.

• Members who observe obvious criminal activity in a Neighbor post shall check the
comment section to determine if the agency is aware of the incident. If it appears the
agency is unaware, the member shall alert their supervisor.

353.7   INVESTIGATIVE OPERATIONS
The Law Enforcement Portal allows investigators to request videos from device owners within a
specified area. All Video Requests shall adhere to these strict guidelines.

When an investigator determines a Video Request is appropriate for a given case, they shall seek
approval from the CIB Supervisor. If the CIB Supervisor is unavailable and the request ir urgent,
any supervisory member may authorize the video request. The supervisor authorizing the request
shall notify the CIB Supervisor of the authorization by email as soon as practicable.

• Investigators should attempt to narrow the scope of the video request to an appropriate
time period and duration to avoid an overly broad request.

• Investigators should remain aware that device locations are offset to protect owner
privacy and adjust the area of the request accordingly.

• In cases involving serious crimes, investigators will not use the Video Request feature
as a substitute for neighborhood canvas.

Video Requests shall be coordinated with the Social Media Coordinator and/or the Neighbors
Coordinator to ensure that a neighborhood alert is sent in conjunction with the Video Request.

353.8   EVIDENTIARY CONSIDERATIONS
All media obtained from the Neighbors Feed or through a Video Request shall be preserved and
maintained in accordance with established record retention and evidence storage policies.

Media obtained through a Video Request remains in the case management area of the Portal
and is stored in the cloud indefinitely. Investigators or analysts who video a video and make the
determination that it is of evidentiary value shall download the video, begin the chain of custody
and preserve it according to our evidence storage policy.



From: Will Thorson
To: Yam, Buckowe
Subject: Hello from Ring Neighborhoods
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2017 3:37:04 PM
Attachments: ring_logo.png

Hi Buckowe,

I got your contact information from my colleague Chris Loos who you met at an event last 
month. First off, I just wanted to see how everything was going with the devices you bought? 
Is there anything that I can help with. I’d be happy to get you in touch with out VIP customer 
service or help in any other way. 

I also heard that you were interested in getting fliers and a discount code for not only you but 
the department. I would be happy to set you up with another device for you to test out at the 
department. 

Just give me a quick call or hit me up at this email and I’ll get you all set up.

Best, 
Will Thorson, Neighborhoods Marketing Rep

1523 26th St
Santa Monica, CA 90404

will.thorson@ring.com
(855) 688-7756 Ext. 53

VISIT US AT IACP IN PHILADELPHIA OCTOBER 22-24 BOOTH #4238

LA Times: Ring modernized the doorbell, then went to war against crime
USA Today: Police say crime drops with video doorbell
LAPD Crime Study: Ring Partners with LAPD to Reduce Crime in Wilshire Park
Shark Tank: Ring's Predecessor Doorbot on Shark Tank (password: doorbot)
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From: Warnick,Jeremy
To: Morgan Culbertson; Bradley Wentlandt; Mulcahy, James
Cc: Media
Subject: RE: Ring & Cambridge
Date: Monday, December 17, 2018 4:00:54 PM

Hi Morgan and Brad,
 
While we appreciate your interest in connecting with us, a call at this point is a little too premature
at this time. Once we make progress internally with next steps on moving forward with the
ordinance, I will be sure to be in touch.
 
Jeremy
 
From: Morgan Culbertson <morgan.culbertson@ring.com> 
Sent: Sunday, December 16, 2018 7:01 PM
To: Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com>; Mulcahy, James
<jmulcahy@CambridgePolice.Org>; Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>
Cc: Media <media@ring.com>
Subject: Re: Ring & Cambridge
 
Thank you Brad!  And pleasure to meet you both, James and Jeremy.
 
Tuesday would be preferred and I can be available for a call anytime, or Wednesday between 2 -
4pm (EST) works as well.
 
Either way, I look forward to our conversation and working with you to provide whatever support is
needed to ensure a smooth rollout with positive momentum for the partnership.
 
Best,
 
Morgan
 
Morgan Culbertson, Public Relations Coordinator - Neighbors
 
Morgan@ring.com
m: 805.822.9694
 
ABC Action News: Tampa Police credits app for helping catch serial porch pirate
CBS Miami: New Technology-Based Security System Replacing Neighborhood Crime Watch
FOX 11: Green Bay Police partners with new app for "digital neighborhood watch"
KENS5: 'Neighbors' app helps curb community crime
 
 
On Thu, Dec 13, 2018 at 12:51 PM Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon,
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The Cambridge surveillance ordinance has been getting some national media attention and has
been a topic of discussion here.
 
In our discussions at Cambridge we talked about how the Ring Law Enforcement Portal and
Neighbors App seems to fit in with the stated desire of the Cambridge Common Council to have
the police department implement a voluntary, consent-based process for gathering video.
 
I'd like to introduce our PR Coordinator Morgan Culbertson who is copied on this email and ask
that we set up a conference call in the near future so we at Ring can get a better understanding of
the surveillance ordinance and discuss your thoughts on messaging.
 
Do you have time next week Tuesday or Wednesday midday?
 
Brad
 
--
Brad Wentlandt
Law Enforcement Liaison/Territory Manager

1523 26th St
Santa Monica, CA 90404
414-940-1676
bw@ring.com
 
 
LAPD Crime Study: Ring Partners with LAPD to Reduce Crime in Wilshire Park
Shark Tank: Shark Tank's Biggest Company (password: ring)
LA Times: Ring modernized the doorbell, then went to war against crime
USA Today: Police say crime drops with video doorbell
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From: Morgan Culbertson
To: Bradley Wentlandt; Mulcahy, James; Warnick,Jeremy
Cc: Media
Subject: Re: Ring & Cambridge
Date: Sunday, December 16, 2018 7:00:56 PM

Thank you Brad!  And pleasure to meet you both, James and Jeremy.

Tuesday would be preferred and I can be available for a call anytime, or Wednesday between
2 - 4pm (EST) works as well.

Either way, I look forward to our conversation and working with you to provide whatever
support is needed to ensure a smooth rollout with positive momentum for the partnership.

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

The Cambridge surveillance ordinance has been getting some national media attention and
has been a topic of discussion here.

In our discussions at Cambridge we talked about how the Ring Law Enforcement Portal and
Neighbors App seems to fit in with the stated desire of the Cambridge Common Council to
have the police department implement a voluntary, consent-based process for gathering
video.

I'd like to introduce our PR Coordinator Morgan Culbertson who is copied on this email and
ask that we set up a conference call in the near future so we at Ring can get a better
understanding of the surveillance ordinance and discuss your thoughts on messaging.

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
To: Bradley Wentlandt
Cc: Mulcahy, James
Subject: RE: Ring & Cambridge
Date: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 5:04:36 PM

Hi Brad,
 
Thanks for your continued outreach. We’ll be in touch as we near a decision on whether or not to
proceed with the portal. There’s still a few items related to the new ordinance that we are working
through before we consider adding new platforms.
 
Jeremy
 

From: Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 5:23 PM
To: Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>
Cc: Mulcahy, James <jmulcahy@CambridgePolice.Org>
Subject: Re: Ring & Cambridge
 
Good Afternoon!
 
It’s been awhile since we’ve connected and I wanted to reach out and see if there’s anything you
need to help inform your decision relative to the Ring Law Enforcement Portal.
 
Brad
 
 
Brad Wentlandt
Law Enforcement Liaison/Territory Manager

1523 26th St
Santa Monica, CA 90404
414-940-1676
bw@ring.com

LAPD Crime Study: Ring Partners with LAPD to Reduce Crime in Wilshire Park
Shark Tank: Shark Tank's Biggest Company (password: ring)
LA Times: Ring modernized the doorbell, then went to war against crime
USA Today: Police say crime drops with video doorbell
 
 

On Dec 17, 2018, at 4:00 PM, Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>
wrote:
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Hi Morgan and Brad,
 
While we appreciate your interest in connecting with us, a call at this point is a little too
premature at this time. Once we make progress internally with next steps on moving
forward with the ordinance, I will be sure to be in touch.
 
Jeremy 
 
From: Morgan Culbertson <morgan.culbertson@ring.com> 
Sent: Sunday, December 16, 2018 7:01 PM
To: Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com>; Mulcahy, James
<jmulcahy@CambridgePolice.Org>; Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>
Cc: Media <media@ring.com>
Subject: Re: Ring & Cambridge
 
Thank you Brad!  And pleasure to meet you both, James and Jeremy.
 
Tuesday would be preferred and I can be available for a call anytime, or Wednesday
between 2 - 4pm (EST) works as well.
 
Either way, I look forward to our conversation and working with you to provide
whatever support is needed to ensure a smooth rollout with positive momentum for
the partnership.
 
Best,
 
Morgan
 
Morgan Culbertson, Public Relations Coordinator - Neighbors
 
Morgan@ring.com
m: 805.822.9694
 
ABC Action News: Tampa Police credits app for helping catch serial porch pirate
CBS Miami: New Technology-Based Security System Replacing Neighborhood Crime
Watch
FOX 11: Green Bay Police partners with new app for "digital neighborhood watch"
KENS5: 'Neighbors' app helps curb community crime
 
 
On Thu, Dec 13, 2018 at 12:51 PM Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com>
wrote:

Good Afternoon,
 
The Cambridge surveillance ordinance has been getting some national media
attention and has been a topic of discussion here.
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In our discussions at Cambridge we talked about how the Ring Law Enforcement
Portal and Neighbors App seems to fit in with the stated desire of the Cambridge
Common Council to have the police department implement a voluntary, consent-
based process for gathering video.
 
I'd like to introduce our PR Coordinator Morgan Culbertson who is copied on this
email and ask that we set up a conference call in the near future so we at Ring can
get a better understanding of the surveillance ordinance and discuss your thoughts
on messaging.
 
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
Date: Sunday, December 16, 2018 7:00:57 PM

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
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From: Bradley Wentlandt
To: Warnick,Jeremy
Subject: Fwd: Ring Followup and MOU
Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 9:35:10 PM

I tracked down the source of those news alerts. They were from NC4 which took them from
the fire department Twitter feed. We removed them.

We talked about the need to update citizens when something like this turns out to be false.

The good news is, once you’re on the portal, you’ll be able to alert users when the all clear is
given ;)

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@cambridgepolice.org>
Date: Thu, Nov 29, 2018 at 10:24 AM
Subject: RE: Ring Followup and MOU
To: Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com>

Good morning, Brad.

 

Thanks again for coming out to meet with us and I hope you had an enjoyable Thanksgiving.

 

After speaking with Commissioner Bard following our meeting, we agreed that submitting this
agreement (or a version of it) would be a wise move for us as part of the city’s new surveillance
oversight ordinance. It would increase our transparency in terms of an inclusionary  process and
give the Council a sense of the scale of tools that we can use to create a safer community. As a
result, the process will include the City Manager and Council’s consideration. The timing of that
may result in a brief delay of a few weeks.

 

In terms of roles and assignments, all but Investigations & Video Requests will primarily be
managed by me (public information/media, social media, community engagement and neighbors
feed).

 

I was scanning through the posts on the Neighbors app yesterday and I did have some concerns
on what is currently being posted (at least in the Cambridge area). There are a number of
references to reports of an explosion. I presume those are from Cambridge Fire tweets and
smoke emitting from manhole incidents. The notion of an explosion is a very serious one, but
when residents understand it’s just smoke from a manhole cover, the perception is much
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different. I’m happy to discuss this further, but I would strongly recommend recharacterizing
those posts.

 

If you have any questions, please let me know.

 

Jeremy

 

Jeremy Warnick

Director of Communications & Media Relations

Cambridge Police Department

125 Sixth Street

Cambridge, MA 02142

O: 617-349-3237
Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Vine | YouTube | Nextdoor | Tip411

Download our free MyPD mobile app for iOS or Android today!

 

 

From: Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 7:13 PM
To: Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>
Cc: Mulcahy, James <jmulcahy@CambridgePolice.Org>; DiPietro, Leonard
<ldipietr@CambridgePolice.org>
Subject: Ring Followup and MOU

 

Thanks so much for your time today.

 

We're excited at the prospect of partnering with Cambridge to reduce
crime and engage citizens through the Neighbors platform. Attached
please find a copy of the MOU. To recap the meeting (a few talking
points):

 

Neighbors by Ring is the free smartphone app that allows citizens to
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upload videos, photos and alerts related to crime and safety and share
them with their neighbors. 

 

The Neighbors Law Enforcement Portal allows your agency to view and
comment on these posts in real-time, directly engage citizens and create
neighborhood alerts that are targeted to neighbors in specific geographic
areas. 

On the investigative side, the portal allows you to see an active camera
map (exact locations obscured) of the more than 600 Ring devices in
your community and directly request relevant video when a crime is
committed. All of this is provided to law enforcement and the community
at no cost.

 

We would initially provide 15 Ring devices to Cambridge. These devices
can be deployed in the community or agency at your discretion. 

We will also create a Cambridge-specific download link for the app.
Anytime someone uses the link to download the neighbors app,
Cambridge gets credit. For every 20 downloads, we send you another
device. We are willing to work with the police department, local
foundations or the city on a subsidy program to help get additional
cameras into the community.

 

We have a couple of important asks. 

 

***First, moving forward please advise as to what the process looks like
for the MOU prior to final signature. Does it require mayor, council
consideration? Does the MOU need to go to any public forum – i.e.
Council, Board, Commission? Please advise on the process.

 

***Second, to help us prepare for your onboarding, please identify the
person in your agency who will coordinate (with respect to the Neighbors
Portal – same person may fill multiple roles):

 

Public Information/Media

Investigations & Video Requests



Social Media

Community Engagement

Neighbors Feed (who will coordinate department posts to the Neighbors
Feed)

 

Have a great Thanksgiving,

 

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
Molly Marcot
Senior Content Manager

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
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From: Brad Wentlandt
To: Morgan@ring.com; Warnick,Jeremy
Subject: Fwd: Ring Followup and MOU
Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 10:51:45 AM

Good morning Morgan,

I wanted to introduce you to Jeremy Warnick, the director of communications and media
relations for the Cambridge Massachusetts Police Department. Jeremy will be shepherding the
ring approval process through the Cambridge common council.

Jeremy, Morgan is our director of public relations. She and her team have excellent resources
and will help inform the discussion as the ring MOU works its way through the decision
making process.

Brad

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Warnick,Jeremy" <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>
Date: November 29, 2018 at 10:24:45 AM EST
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
references to reports of an explosion. I presume those are from Cambridge Fire tweets and smoke
emitting from manhole incidents. The notion of an explosion is a very serious one, but when
residents understand it’s just smoke from a manhole cover, the perception is much different. I’m
happy to discuss this further, but I would strongly recommend recharacterizing those posts.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.

mailto:bradley.wentlandt@ring.com
mailto:Morgan@ring.com
mailto:jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org
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
map (exact locations obscured) of the more than 600 Ring devices in your
community and directly request relevant video when a crime is
committed. All of this is provided to law enforcement and the community at
no cost.
 
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

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FCambridgePolice&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cd9831cd621964dccf75008d656128f26%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636791035046100397&sdata=8fw2OR6pPUD8V6Y%2BJBDj8%2B0Yx3Z1gIrlBW%2BYkaTsPuU%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FCambridgePolice%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cd9831cd621964dccf75008d656128f26%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636791035046110410&sdata=ERYUwDIV9U0IHDswygqWJzNIRi06S%2FCYpdL75pMdyNI%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2FCambridgePolice&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cd9831cd621964dccf75008d656128f26%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636791035046120414&sdata=wr3f%2BitQ3fkZPFyToe9B3Wdq8jTaiTThq54r2VJb34k%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvine.co%2Fcambridgepolice&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cd9831cd621964dccf75008d656128f26%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636791035046120414&sdata=hp5cUBPAK8cAWSELT5XyNdkheog88JSjY6Y%2FV0kdUME%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fyoutube.com%2FCambridgePolice&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cd9831cd621964dccf75008d656128f26%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636791035046130422&sdata=%2FqHvscSkVPS%2BBoaZ7h2b%2BnfhvCoLfPkE4cySDl0hIeU%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnextdoor.com%2Fchoose_address%2F%3Fi%3Djsjsacyemagevedauwcm&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cd9831cd621964dccf75008d656128f26%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636791035046140427&sdata=DmZjLBoUhaTbGpWMlqiEaQgrINfa0wvRmoH2eqOztwQ%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.citizenobserver.com%2Fpeople%2Fsign_up%3Fagency_id%3D266&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cd9831cd621964dccf75008d656128f26%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636791035046140427&sdata=bUG3Fk9PwjvHAcOP6BWLHVv1vR%2FiZQia7vYdF1toOrQ%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cambridgema.gov%2Fcpd%2Fcommunityresources%2Fmypdapp&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cd9831cd621964dccf75008d656128f26%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636791035046150444&sdata=6nYJZiMZ9YScv%2BtKQ2bEzVX8KBLiRncYXnlKymIJ%2BeE%3D&reserved=0
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
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https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.latimes.com%2Fbusiness%2Ftechnology%2Fla-fi-tn-ring-jamie-siminoff-20170412-htmlstory.html&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cd9831cd621964dccf75008d656128f26%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636791035046170461&sdata=ytTYkkGEdgDhm5KlO9yiSliD%2BgLP5UaTFyFTzq6YWQ0%3D&reserved=0
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
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Warnick,Jeremy

Subject: Invitation: Cambridge - Ring LE Portal Presentation @ Tue Nov 20, 2018 11am - 12pm (EST) (Jeremy Warnick)
Location: 125 6th St, Cambridge, MA 02141, USA

Start: Tue 11/20/2018 11:00 AM
End: Tue 11/20/2018 12:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: bradley.wentlandt@ring.com

more details » 
Cambridge - Ring LE Portal Presentation 
Looking forward to our meeting. 
 
* Please feel free to forward this invitation to anyone in the department who might benefit from a better understanding on how Ring works with Law 
Enforcement to reduce crime. Typically, PIOs, crime prevention, investigations and command staff personnel get a lot out of the presentation  
 
We will: 

 Discuss the Neighbors by Ring app, a free smartphone app that allows neighbors to participate in a digital neighborhood watch:  
o upload crime and safety related videos from any platform  
o comment on posts from Neighbors app users 
o does not require any purchase - does not require that the citizen own a Ring device 

 Review the Ring Law Enforcement Portal, a free service for law enforcement that provides: 
o access to the videos and crime/safety related posts on the Neighbors app 
o ability to post geographically specific, hyper-local alerts to Ring owners and users of the app 
o a map of Ring devices in your community 
o ability to request videos directly from Ring users. 
o management of videos shared by users. 

 Discuss the donation of devices to the department and ongoing support trough donation, device subsidies and community engagement. 
 Discuss the process and next steps   
 Q&A 

 
In advance of the meeting, attendees are encouraged to download the free "Neighbors by Ring" app (IOS & Android)-- 



2

When Tue Nov 20, 2018 11am – 12pm Eastern Time - New York

Where 125 6th St, Cambridge, MA 02141, USA (map) 

Calendar Jeremy Warnick 

Who • bradley.wentlandt@ring.com - organizer 
• Phillip Dienstag 
• Jeremy Warnick 
 

Going (jwarnick@cambridgepolice.org)?   Yes - Maybe - No    more options » 

Invitation from Google Calendar 

You are receiving this email at the account jwarnick@cambridgepolice.org because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar Jeremy Warnick. 

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar. 

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More. 
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o a map of Ring devices in your community 
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From: bradley.wentlandt@ring.com
To: Phillip Dienstag; Warnick,Jeremy
Subject: Invitation: Cambridge - Ring LE Portal Presentation @ Tue Nov 20, 2018 11am - 12pm (EST) (Jeremy Warnick)
Start: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 11:00:00 AM
End: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 12:00:00 PM
Location: 125 6th St, Cambridge, MA 02141, USA
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fcalendar%2Fevent%3Faction%3DVIEW%26eid%3DNnVjbHJsZGM4dWRrMWRxY3J2dDJjamp2YzAgandhcm5pY2tAY2FtYnJpZGdlcG9saWNlLm9yZw%26tok%3DMjYjYnJhZGxleS53ZW50bGFuZHRAcmluZy5jb21hODJjNDg0ZDMxMGNjZGI3ZjA4NjhkMjZkMmRlZWUwM2RmMGFhNmQy%26ctz%3DAmerica%252FNew_York%26hl%3Den%26es%3D1&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Ca4f29889a3bc47ddbc2008d64bd8ad04%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636779791363026220&sdata=5NzuGDnZiqdN%2F35w2fZK9mqzuM4hk0%2Fqxkrh01ou6DM%3D&reserved=0> 

Cambridge - Ring LE Portal Presentation

Looking forward to our meeting.

* Please feel free to forward this invitation to anyone in the department who might benefit from a better understanding on how Ring works with Law Enforcement to reduce crime. Typically, PIOs, crime prevention, investigations and command staff personnel get a lot out of the presentation 

We will:

* Discuss the Neighbors by Ring app, a free smartphone app that allows neighbors to participate in a digital neighborhood watch: 
 

 * upload crime and safety related videos from any platform 
 * comment on posts from Neighbors app users
 * does not require any purchase - does not require that the citizen own a Ring device

* Review the Ring Law Enforcement Portal, a free service for law enforcement that provides:
 

 * access to the videos and crime/safety related posts on the Neighbors app
 * ability to post geographically specific, hyper-local alerts to Ring owners and users of the app
 * a map of Ring devices in your community
 * ability to request videos directly from Ring users.
 * management of videos shared by users.

* Discuss the donation of devices to the department and ongoing support trough donation, device subsidies and community engagement.
 
* Discuss the process and next steps  
 
* Q&A

In advance of the meeting, attendees are encouraged to download the free "Neighbors by Ring" app (IOS & Android)--
When
Tue Nov 20, 2018 11am – 12pm Eastern Time - New York 
Where
125 6th St, Cambridge, MA 02141, USA (map <https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2Fmaps%3Fq%3D125%2B6th%2BSt%2C%2BCambridge%2C%2BMA%2B02141%2C%2BUSA%26hl%3Den&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Ca4f29889a3bc47ddbc2008d64bd8ad04%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636779791363036229&sdata=sWwmvTvhsMp4UDheCYMBbWCIy1tGMInSFUSCtce0rJI%3D&reserved=0> ) 
Calendar
Jeremy Warnick 
Who
• bradley.wentlandt@ring.com
- organizer
• Phillip Dienstag
• Jeremy Warnick

Going (jwarnick@cambridgepolice.org)?   
Yes <https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fcalendar%2Fevent%3Faction%3DRESPOND%26eid%3DNnVjbHJsZGM4dWRrMWRxY3J2dDJjamp2YzAgandhcm5pY2tAY2FtYnJpZGdlcG9saWNlLm9yZw%26rst%3D1%26tok%3DMjYjYnJhZGxleS53ZW50bGFuZHRAcmluZy5jb21hODJjNDg0ZDMxMGNjZGI3ZjA4NjhkMjZkMmRlZWUwM2RmMGFhNmQy%26ctz%3DAmerica%252FNew_York%26hl%3Den%26es%3D1&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Ca4f29889a3bc47ddbc2008d64bd8ad04%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636779791363046237&sdata=W3DxxRkMBuckw9f0cY488exKyA1zEr5iadWkTuXKP%2FA%3D&reserved=0> 
- 
Maybe <https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fcalendar%2Fevent%3Faction%3DRESPOND%26eid%3DNnVjbHJsZGM4dWRrMWRxY3J2dDJjamp2YzAgandhcm5pY2tAY2FtYnJpZGdlcG9saWNlLm9yZw%26rst%3D3%26tok%3DMjYjYnJhZGxleS53ZW50bGFuZHRAcmluZy5jb21hODJjNDg0ZDMxMGNjZGI3ZjA4NjhkMjZkMmRlZWUwM2RmMGFhNmQy%26ctz%3DAmerica%252FNew_York%26hl%3Den%26es%3D1&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Ca4f29889a3bc47ddbc2008d64bd8ad04%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636779791363046237&sdata=npVD65Py5wGA22yl5a3mr14JMNoaGH3uws60jM7qODw%3D&reserved=0>  - 
No <https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fcalendar%2Fevent%3Faction%3DRESPOND%26eid%3DNnVjbHJsZGM4dWRrMWRxY3J2dDJjamp2YzAgandhcm5pY2tAY2FtYnJpZGdlcG9saWNlLm9yZw%26rst%3D2%26tok%3DMjYjYnJhZGxleS53ZW50bGFuZHRAcmluZy5jb21hODJjNDg0ZDMxMGNjZGI3ZjA4NjhkMjZkMmRlZWUwM2RmMGFhNmQy%26ctz%3DAmerica%252FNew_York%26hl%3Den%26es%3D1&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Ca4f29889a3bc47ddbc2008d64bd8ad04%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636779791363056245&sdata=V5D56tCNyDZcvI3gDHpMF%2FE0k8ODPiIB3KF7a2f5ROY%3D&reserved=0>    
more options » <https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fcalendar%2Fevent%3Faction%3DVIEW%26eid%3DNnVjbHJsZGM4dWRrMWRxY3J2dDJjamp2YzAgandhcm5pY2tAY2FtYnJpZGdlcG9saWNlLm9yZw%26tok%3DMjYjYnJhZGxleS53ZW50bGFuZHRAcmluZy5jb21hODJjNDg0ZDMxMGNjZGI3ZjA4NjhkMjZkMmRlZWUwM2RmMGFhNmQy%26ctz%3DAmerica%252FNew_York%26hl%3Den%26es%3D1&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Ca4f29889a3bc47ddbc2008d64bd8ad04%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636779791363066249&sdata=9l0AkSXZE%2FgXm7lnubSy5%2F34nV3xd3m1JZI1K2GAeFI%3D&reserved=0> 

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fcalendar%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Ca4f29889a3bc47ddbc2008d64bd8ad04%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636779791363066249&sdata=tbZa7sSBq%2B0AYe4ufnG6hoa0uYKkYE3XH1xSnhfIyYs%3D&reserved=0> 

You are receiving this email at the account jwarnick@cambridgepolice.org because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar Jeremy Warnick.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More <https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsupport.google.com%2Fcalendar%2Fanswer%2F37135%23forwarding&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7Ca4f29889a3bc47ddbc2008d64bd8ad04%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636779791363076257&sdata=US8K%2Fak2Wb%2BtZ9Kbu3SYt6b%2BCAj0ZPOm9N%2BD4umIy5Q%3D&reserved=0> .
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BEGIN:VCALENDAR

PRODID:-//Google Inc//Google Calendar 70.9054//EN

VERSION:2.0

CALSCALE:GREGORIAN

METHOD:REQUEST

BEGIN:VEVENT

DTSTART:20181120T160000Z

DTEND:20181120T170000Z

DTSTAMP:20181116T153209Z

ORGANIZER;CN=bradley.wentlandt@ring.com:mailto:bradley.wentlandt@ring.com

UID:6uclrldc8udk1dqcrvt2cjjvc0@google.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=ACCEPTED;RSVP=TRUE

 ;CN=bradley.wentlandt@ring.com;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:bradley.wentlandt@ring

 .com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=Phillip Dienstag;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:pdienstag@ring.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=Jeremy Warnick;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:jwarnick@cambridgepolice.org

CREATED:20181116T153208Z

DESCRIPTION:Looking forward to our meeting.<br><br>* Please feel free to fo

 rward this invitation to anyone in the department who might benefit from a 

 better understanding on how Ring works with Law Enforcement to reduce crime

 . Typically\, PIOs\, crime prevention\, investigations and command staff pe

 rsonnel get a lot out of the presentation&nbsp\;<br><br>We will:<br><ul><li

 >Discuss the Neighbors by Ring app\, a free smartphone app that allows neig

 hbors to participate in a digital neighborhood watch:&nbsp\;<br><ul><li>upl

 oad crime and safety related videos from any platform&nbsp\;</li><li>commen

 t on posts from Neighbors app users</li><li>does not require any purchase -

  does not require that the citizen own a Ring device</li></ul></li><li>Revi

 ew the Ring Law Enforcement Portal\, a free service for law enforcement tha

 t provides:<br><ul><li>access to the videos and crime/safety related posts 

 on the Neighbors app</li><li>ability to post geographically specific\, hype

 r-local alerts to Ring owners and users of the app</li><li>a map of Ring de

 vices in your community</li><li>ability to request videos directly from Rin

 g users.</li><li>management of videos shared by users.</li></ul></li><li>Di

 scuss the donation of devices to the department and ongoing support trough 

 donation\, device subsidies and community engagement.<br></li><li>Discuss t

 he process and next steps&nbsp\;&nbsp\;<br></li><li>Q&amp\;A</li></ul><br>I

 n advance of the meeting\, attendees are encouraged to download the free "N

 eighbors by Ring" app (IOS &amp\; Android)--\n\n-::~:~::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~

 :~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~::~:~::-\nPlease do not

  edit this section of the description.\n\nView your event at https://www.go

 ogle.com/calendar/event?action=VIEW&eid=NnVjbHJsZGM4dWRrMWRxY3J2dDJjamp2YzA

 gandhcm5pY2tAY2FtYnJpZGdlcG9saWNlLm9yZw&tok=MjYjYnJhZGxleS53ZW50bGFuZHRAcml

 uZy5jb21hODJjNDg0ZDMxMGNjZGI3ZjA4NjhkMjZkMmRlZWUwM2RmMGFhNmQy&ctz=America%2

 FNew_York&hl=en&es=1.\n-::~:~::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:

 ~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~::~:~::-

LAST-MODIFIED:20181116T153209Z

LOCATION:125 6th St\, Cambridge\, MA 02141\, USA

SEQUENCE:0

STATUS:CONFIRMED

SUMMARY:Cambridge - Ring LE Portal Presentation

TRANSP:OPAQUE

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR





From: Bradley Wentlandt
To: Warnick,Jeremy
Subject: Re: Ring & Cambridge
Date: Friday, June 28, 2019 9:13:09 PM

Hi Jeremy,

Just wanted to check in and see if there’s any desire to move forward.

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

On Feb 27, 2019, at 5:04 PM, Warnick,Jeremy
<jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org> wrote:

Hi Brad,
 
Thanks for your continued outreach. We’ll be in touch as we near a decision on
whether or not to proceed with the portal. There’s still a few items related to the new
ordinance that we are working through before we consider adding new platforms.
 
Jeremy 
 

From: Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 5:23 PM
To: Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>
Cc: Mulcahy, James <jmulcahy@CambridgePolice.Org>
Subject: Re: Ring & Cambridge
 
Good Afternoon!
 
It’s been awhile since we’ve connected and I wanted to reach out and see if there’s
anything you need to help inform your decision relative to the Ring Law Enforcement
Portal.
 
Brad

mailto:bradley.wentlandt@ring.com
mailto:jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org
mailto:bw@ring.com
mailto:jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org
mailto:bradley.wentlandt@ring.com
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mailto:jmulcahy@CambridgePolice.Org


 
 
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
 
 

On Dec 17, 2018, at 4:00 PM, Warnick,Jeremy
<jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org> wrote:
 
Hi Morgan and Brad,
 
While we appreciate your interest in connecting with us, a call at this
point is a little too premature at this time. Once we make progress
internally with next steps on moving forward with the ordinance, I will be
sure to be in touch.
 
Jeremy 
 
From: Morgan Culbertson <morgan.culbertson@ring.com> 
Sent: Sunday, December 16, 2018 7:01 PM
To: Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com>; Mulcahy, James
<jmulcahy@CambridgePolice.Org>; Warnick,Jeremy
<jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>
Cc: Media <media@ring.com>
Subject: Re: Ring & Cambridge
 
Thank you Brad!  And pleasure to meet you both, James and Jeremy.
 
Tuesday would be preferred and I can be available for a call anytime, or
Wednesday between 2 - 4pm (EST) works as well.
 
Either way, I look forward to our conversation and working with you to
provide whatever support is needed to ensure a smooth rollout with
positive momentum for the partnership.
 

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
CBS Miami: New Technology-Based Security System Replacing
Neighborhood Crime Watch
FOX 11: Green Bay Police partners with new app for "digital neighborhood
watch"
KENS5: 'Neighbors' app helps curb community crime
 
 
On Thu, Dec 13, 2018 at 12:51 PM Bradley Wentlandt
<bradley.wentlandt@ring.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon,
 
The Cambridge surveillance ordinance has been getting some national
media attention and has been a topic of discussion here.
 
In our discussions at Cambridge we talked about how the Ring Law
Enforcement Portal and Neighbors App seems to fit in with the stated
desire of the Cambridge Common Council to have the police
department implement a voluntary, consent-based process for
gathering video.
 
I'd like to introduce our PR Coordinator Morgan Culbertson who is
copied on this email and ask that we set up a conference call in the
near future so we at Ring can get a better understanding of the
surveillance ordinance and discuss your thoughts on messaging.
 
Do you have time next week Tuesday or Wednesday midday?
 
Brad
 
-- 
Brad Wentlandt
Law Enforcement Liaison/Territory Manager

1523 26th St
Santa Monica, CA 90404
414-940-1676

mailto:Morgan@ring.com
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.abcactionnews.com%2Fnews%2Fcrime%2Ftampa-police-credits-app-for-helping-catch-serial-porch-pirate&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C8eeccc10be814458706808d6fc2ef066%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636973675885915002&sdata=a1NnTsoih9h%2BaBHZQ3D3C%2FvNyNqp4MMuSrfuYpd9MLo%3D&reserved=0
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https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffox11online.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fgreen-bay%2Fgreen-bay-police-partners-with-new-app-for-digital-neighborhood-watch&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C8eeccc10be814458706808d6fc2ef066%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636973675885924997&sdata=2e8qCh2ud6JRdzpGjb7y29K7N4C%2BoY3L%2FBZHWrgTZzU%3D&reserved=0
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https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.kens5.com%2Farticle%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fneighbors-app-helps-curb-community-crime%2F273-599873317&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C8eeccc10be814458706808d6fc2ef066%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636973675885934996&sdata=ZcAbGvZIyohfSmqh%2FwDpw1%2BJAwVp01PPkUwDvVf8i9Y%3D&reserved=0
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
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 5:21:20 PM

Good Afternoon!

It’s been awhile since we’ve connected and I wanted to reach out and see if there’s anything
you need to help inform your decision relative to the Ring Law Enforcement Portal.

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
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.abcactionnews.com%2Fnews%2Fcrime%2Ftampa-police-credits-app-for-helping-catch-serial-porch-pirate&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C2aef11de847448d0650408d69c38b99f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636868164791500060&sdata=m8kyIDPCy26SW9i4DhOAAKKRfTVl2teDEZsYFFyXWqI%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmiami.cbslocal.com%2F2018%2F09%2F28%2Fnew-technology-based-security-system-replacing-neighborhood-crime-watch%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C2aef11de847448d0650408d69c38b99f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636868164791500060&sdata=4AOYVXe1kkhzL54Z9i%2FPp7BXexsh9q8enMZzyXyUy%2Bo%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmiami.cbslocal.com%2F2018%2F09%2F28%2Fnew-technology-based-security-system-replacing-neighborhood-crime-watch%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C2aef11de847448d0650408d69c38b99f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636868164791500060&sdata=4AOYVXe1kkhzL54Z9i%2FPp7BXexsh9q8enMZzyXyUy%2Bo%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffox11online.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fgreen-bay%2Fgreen-bay-police-partners-with-new-app-for-digital-neighborhood-watch&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C2aef11de847448d0650408d69c38b99f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636868164791510065&sdata=G4t6aCkp9t9PZmkSPbNAw1I%2BwAbbpKoWHdXT76ZZt1I%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.kens5.com%2Farticle%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fneighbors-app-helps-curb-community-crime%2F273-599873317&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C2aef11de847448d0650408d69c38b99f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636868164791520075&sdata=pQrF0eQuIX8FeCEW7Bjce79ftexdKOw0g6l%2B4cVsk0Y%3D&reserved=0
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
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3Dsf3eUFZ0B9o%26feature%3Dyoutu.behttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.youtube.com%252Fwatch%253Fv%253Dsf3eUFZ0B9o%26feature%3Dyoutu.be&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C2aef11de847448d0650408d69c38b99f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636868164791520075&sdata=C26q2H7ihsJeckXrsGwLWZfqW7HN0bpRHerasQboO18%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvimeo.com%2F246188959&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C2aef11de847448d0650408d69c38b99f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636868164791530080&sdata=duGmurfFj5x2jKymdhed%2FI1LYeF8xWzhWROF8ibVxco%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.latimes.com%2Fbusiness%2Ftechnology%2Fla-fi-tn-ring-jamie-siminoff-20170412-htmlstory.html&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C2aef11de847448d0650408d69c38b99f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636868164791530080&sdata=K5SyHtWWwFxSRAyxhlrVxZRHeqTEzcVvtIMK00JVV4o%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.usatoday.com%2Fstory%2Ftech%2Ftalkingtech%2F2017%2F03%2F29%2Fcrime-busting-video-doorbell-ring-expands-clones-undercut-price%2F99677840%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C2aef11de847448d0650408d69c38b99f%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636868164791540093&sdata=jeh8KkON9FI7oBrQ0EE8EVJKEzB7DjXHao%2ByV5JmVwI%3D&reserved=0


From: Bradley Wentlandt
To: Warnick,Jeremy
Cc: Mulcahy, James
Subject: Re: Ring & Cambridge
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 5:21:18 PM

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
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.abcactionnews.com%2Fnews%2Fcrime%2Ftampa-police-credits-app-for-helping-catch-serial-porch-pirate&data=02%7C01%7Cjmulcahy%40cambridgepolice.org%7C32aba55b94e9487a70b008d69c38b990%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636868164777572308&sdata=D2qSTqLw7s8E%2BTDALr5sIwBwzTJ2Z63ADWp%2BgfOju6Y%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmiami.cbslocal.com%2F2018%2F09%2F28%2Fnew-technology-based-security-system-replacing-neighborhood-crime-watch%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjmulcahy%40cambridgepolice.org%7C32aba55b94e9487a70b008d69c38b990%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636868164777582317&sdata=lT%2FZiCT%2F4JQMrc8elfA4M40Af3ONjD%2BZNIGVyorpjis%3D&reserved=0
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
Date: Saturday, March 09, 2019 8:59:43 PM
Attachments: Neighbors_App_and_Law_Enforcement_Portal-2.pdf

As promised, here’s a copy of a sample policy.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 5:22 PM, Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon!

It’s been awhile since we’ve connected and I wanted to reach out and see if
there’s anything you need to help inform your decision relative to the Ring Law
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
Cc: Mulcahy, James; DiPietro, Leonard
Subject: Re: Ring Followup and MOU
Date: Thursday, February 07, 2019 11:11:50 PM

Good Evening Cambridge,

Just checking in on the status of the Ring MOU and whether there is an information I can
provide to help inform decision making. I'm eager to get you onboard.

Brad

On Tue, Nov 20, 2018 at 7:13 PM Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com> wrote:
Thanks so much for your time today.
 
We're excited at the prospect of partnering with Cambridge to reduce crime and
engage citizens through the Neighbors platform. Attached please find a copy of the
MOU. To recap the meeting (a few talking points):
 
Neighbors by Ring is the free smartphone app that allows citizens to upload videos,
photos and alerts related to crime and safety and share them with their neighbors. 
 
The Neighbors Law Enforcement Portal allows your agency to view and comment
on these posts in real-time, directly engage citizens and create neighborhood alerts
that are targeted to neighbors in specific geographic areas. 

On the investigative side, the portal allows you to see an active camera map (exact
locations obscured) of the more than 600 Ring devices in your community and
directly request relevant video when a crime is committed. All of this is provided to
law enforcement and the community at no cost.
 
We would initially provide 15 Ring devices to Cambridge. These devices can be
deployed in the community or agency at your discretion. 

We will also create a Cambridge-specific download link for the app. Anytime
someone uses the link to download the neighbors app, Cambridge gets credit. For
every 20 downloads, we send you another device. We are willing to work with the
police department, local foundations or the city on a subsidy program to help get
additional cameras into the community.
 
We have a couple of important asks. 

***First, moving forward please advise as to what the process looks like for the
MOU prior to final signature. Does it require mayor, council consideration? Does the
MOU need to go to any public forum – i.e. Council, Board, Commission? Please
advise on the process.
 

mailto:bradley.wentlandt@ring.com
mailto:jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org
mailto:jmulcahy@CambridgePolice.Org
mailto:ldipietr@CambridgePolice.org
mailto:bradley.wentlandt@ring.com


***Second, to help us prepare for your onboarding, please identify the person in
your agency who will coordinate (with respect to the Neighbors Portal – same
person may fill multiple roles):
 
Public Information/Media
Investigations & Video Requests
Social Media
Community Engagement
Neighbors Feed (who will coordinate department posts to the Neighbors Feed)
 
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
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3Dsf3eUFZ0B9o%26feature%3Dyoutu.behttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.youtube.com%252Fwatch%253Fv%253Dsf3eUFZ0B9o%26feature%3Dyoutu.be&data=02%7C01%7Cldipietr%40CambridgePolice.org%7C3cd8977b234441dea68908d68d7b8a8c%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636851959089706054&sdata=h%2BP%2BEzEvzOCt2qOwbjaRo0lwLKqk480PC%2BmU%2Bq%2B0GyE%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvimeo.com%2F246188959&data=02%7C01%7Cldipietr%40CambridgePolice.org%7C3cd8977b234441dea68908d68d7b8a8c%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636851959089706054&sdata=lI6nk7tQlEQqyDgFVJa32fixBi4uMv3MvUWvgQ9Y%2BEg%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.latimes.com%2Fbusiness%2Ftechnology%2Fla-fi-tn-ring-jamie-siminoff-20170412-htmlstory.html&data=02%7C01%7Cldipietr%40CambridgePolice.org%7C3cd8977b234441dea68908d68d7b8a8c%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636851959089716060&sdata=nKVi2nD7YhrHXI%2F%2FhZPAdHODANz0veP5%2B7sHWXDJkHs%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.usatoday.com%2Fstory%2Ftech%2Ftalkingtech%2F2017%2F03%2F29%2Fcrime-busting-video-doorbell-ring-expands-clones-undercut-price%2F99677840%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cldipietr%40CambridgePolice.org%7C3cd8977b234441dea68908d68d7b8a8c%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636851959089726073&sdata=f%2FNv0EPb4%2B0r25u8x6wVGmWJOtnYLqVG0Iicfx9kS2E%3D&reserved=0
mailto:bw@ring.com
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3Dsf3eUFZ0B9o%26feature%3Dyoutu.behttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.youtube.com%252Fwatch%253Fv%253Dsf3eUFZ0B9o%26feature%3Dyoutu.be&data=02%7C01%7Cldipietr%40CambridgePolice.org%7C3cd8977b234441dea68908d68d7b8a8c%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636851959089726073&sdata=TrAfzhgrFcIw9BMbEB3hECdbKtD57TFZIn5BuVWa7Q0%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvimeo.com%2F246188959&data=02%7C01%7Cldipietr%40CambridgePolice.org%7C3cd8977b234441dea68908d68d7b8a8c%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636851959089736074&sdata=zQh2vD1UPS7FElWVPspa9b9oGd6oPFxOi7HhCmMgQT0%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.latimes.com%2Fbusiness%2Ftechnology%2Fla-fi-tn-ring-jamie-siminoff-20170412-htmlstory.html&data=02%7C01%7Cldipietr%40CambridgePolice.org%7C3cd8977b234441dea68908d68d7b8a8c%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636851959089736074&sdata=W%2BQMQJvVDOdXWsvZ9l5k6TWxdGazwFirmv0CZ4Mo6M8%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.usatoday.com%2Fstory%2Ftech%2Ftalkingtech%2F2017%2F03%2F29%2Fcrime-busting-video-doorbell-ring-expands-clones-undercut-price%2F99677840%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cldipietr%40CambridgePolice.org%7C3cd8977b234441dea68908d68d7b8a8c%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636851959089746088&sdata=WlcjYf%2B2ngQ%2FGKEyYd8v4IvD3IdStT9%2FydWen8VPD30%3D&reserved=0


From: Bradley Wentlandt
To: Warnick,Jeremy
Cc: Mulcahy, James; DiPietro, Leonard
Subject: Re: Ring Followup and MOU
Date: Thursday, February 07, 2019 11:11:49 PM

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
Date: Thursday, February 07, 2019 11:11:48 PM

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
Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 10:48:35 AM

Thanks Jeremy,

I forwarded your concern regarding the news alerts to the director of our News team Molly
Marcot.

I will also follow up this email with an intro to Morgan Culbertson. Morgan is the director of
our PR team and she will help inform discussions at the council level. She has a number of
resources that she can provide you with talking points and information.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 29, 2018, at 10:24 AM, Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org> wrote:

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
Subject: Re: Ring Neighborhoods Demo
Date: Friday, November 16, 2018 9:07:23 AM

Thanks!

On Fri, Nov 16, 2018 at 9:05 AM Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@cambridgepolice.org> wrote:

Hi Brad,

 

Right now attendance is light due to the holiday week. If I receive another confirmation for a
Lietenant, we could move ahead with it. If they can’t attend, it would be best to reschedule.
I’m hoping to know by 12p the latest on their status.

 

Apologies for the delay.

 

Jeremy

 

From: Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 5:33 AM
To: Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>
Subject: Re: Ring Neighborhoods Demo

 

Good Morning Sir,

 

Happy Friday!

 

Just checking in regarding Tuesday. 

 

Brad 

mailto:bradley.wentlandt@ring.com
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On Nov 14, 2018, at 9:43 AM, Warnick,Jeremy
<jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org> wrote:

 

Thanks, Brad. I’m checking today to see if 11a would be able to work for some
of our key stakeholders.

 

From: Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 5:19 PM
To: Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>
Subject: Re: Ring Neighborhoods Demo

 

I'm actually going to be in the Boston metro area on Tuesday. Is there any
chance we could schedule something Tuesday morning, November 20th? My
presentation typically runs 30 minutes with 15 for Q&A.

 

If not Tuesday, I'd be looking to schedule December 10, 14 or the week of the
17th.

 

Brad

 

On Tue, Nov 13, 2018 at 5:12 PM, Warnick,Jeremy
<jwarnick@cambridgepolice.org> wrote:

Hi Bradley,

 

Your message was shared with me and we would be open to meeting with
you and your staff. Please let me know specific days/times that would work
best and I’ll look to coordinate a meeting with members of our Investigations
Unit and Community Outreach team.

 

Jeremy

 

Jeremy Warnick

Director of Communications & Media Relations
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Cambridge Police Department

125 Sixth Street

Cambridge, MA 02142

O: 617-349-3237
Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Vine | YouTube | Nextdoor | Tip411

Download our free MyPD mobile app for iOS or Android today!

 

 

From: Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 1:03 AM
To: PIO <PIO@CambridgePolice.Org>; gbard@cambridgepolice.org;
DiPietro, Leonard <ldipietr@CambridgePolice.org>; Warnick,Jeremy
<jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>; Cabral, Frederick (Police)
<fcabral@cambridgepolice.org>
Subject: Ring Neighborhoods Demo

 

 

Good Evening,

 

I'm Brad Wentlandt the Law Enforcement Liaison for Ring. I recently began
working with Ring after more than 30 years in law enforcement, most
recently as Chief in Greenfield, Wisconsin. My role is to work with law
enforcement to bring agencies on board our Neighbors Law Enforcement
Portal and to encourage growth of the Neighbors app, both of which are
provided at no cost.

 

As part of our mission to reduce crime in neighborhoods, Neighbors is
provided as a free smartphone app that allows citizens to upload videos and
photos related to crime and safety and share them with their neighbors.

 

The Neighbors Portal portal allows your agency to view and comment on
these posts in real-time and directly engage in their neighborhood. On the
investigative side, the portal allows you to see an active camera map of
every Ring device in your community and directly request relevant
video when a crime is committed.
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I'd love to stop by the department and provide all of the details. Typically,
command staff, PIO's, social media folks, crime prevention and investigative
personnel get a lot out of the presentation. 

 

I will be in the Boston Area on November 20th and hope to be able to
schedule something with you.

 

There are more than 50 agencies currently using the Ring Neighbors
Portal. Please check out these articles and stories regarding the portal:

1. Fort Lauderdale Police Department

2. Mesquite Police Department 

3. Aurora Police Department

4. Lubbock Police Department

 

I look forward to speaking with you soon. 

 

Best,

 

Brad Wentlandt

Law Enforcement Liaison/Territory Manager

1523 26th St

Santa Monica, CA 90404

414-940-1676

bradley.wentlandt@ring.com

 

 

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

Attachments area

Preview YouTube video Reducing Crime in Ring Neighborhoods

 

 

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
Date: Friday, November 16, 2018 5:32:54 AM

Good Morning Sir,

Happy Friday!

Just checking in regarding Tuesday. 

Brad 

On Nov 14, 2018, at 9:43 AM, Warnick,Jeremy
<jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org> wrote:

Thanks, Brad. I’m checking today to see if 11a would be able to work for some of our
key stakeholders.
 
From: Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 5:19 PM
To: Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>
Subject: Re: Ring Neighborhoods Demo
 
I'm actually going to be in the Boston metro area on Tuesday. Is there any chance we
could schedule something Tuesday morning, November 20th? My presentation
typically runs 30 minutes with 15 for Q&A.
 
If not Tuesday, I'd be looking to schedule December 10, 14 or the week of the 17th.
 
Brad
 
On Tue, Nov 13, 2018 at 5:12 PM, Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@cambridgepolice.org>
wrote:

Hi Bradley,
 
Your message was shared with me and we would be open to meeting with you and
your staff. Please let me know specific days/times that would work best and I’ll look
to coordinate a meeting with members of our Investigations Unit and Community
Outreach team.
 
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
To: PIO <PIO@CambridgePolice.Org>; gbard@cambridgepolice.org; DiPietro,
Leonard <ldipietr@CambridgePolice.org>; Warnick,Jeremy
<jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>; Cabral, Frederick (Police)
<fcabral@cambridgepolice.org>
Subject: Ring Neighborhoods Demo
 
 
Good Evening,
 
I'm Brad Wentlandt the Law Enforcement Liaison for Ring. I recently began working
with Ring after more than 30 years in law enforcement, most recently as Chief in
Greenfield, Wisconsin. My role is to work with law enforcement to bring agencies on
board our Neighbors Law Enforcement Portal and to encourage growth of the
Neighbors app, both of which are provided at no cost.
 
As part of our mission to reduce crime in neighborhoods, Neighbors is provided as a
free smartphone app that allows citizens to upload videos and photos related to
crime and safety and share them with their neighbors.
 
The Neighbors Portal portal allows your agency to view and comment on these posts
in real-time and directly engage in their neighborhood. On the investigative side,
the portal allows you to see an active camera map of every Ring device in your
community and directly request relevant video when a crime is committed.
 
I'd love to stop by the department and provide all of the details. Typically, command
staff, PIO's, social media folks, crime prevention and investigative personnel get a lot
out of the presentation. 
 
I will be in the Boston Area on November 20th and hope to be able to schedule
something with you.
 
There are more than 50 agencies currently using the Ring Neighbors Portal. Please
check out these articles and stories regarding the portal:
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
Date: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 5:19:13 PM

I'm actually going to be in the Boston metro area on Tuesday. Is there any chance we could
schedule something Tuesday morning, November 20th? My presentation typically runs 30
minutes with 15 for Q&A.

If not Tuesday, I'd be looking to schedule December 10, 14 or the week of the 17th.

Brad

On Tue, Nov 13, 2018 at 5:12 PM, Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@cambridgepolice.org> wrote:

Hi Bradley,

 

Your message was shared with me and we would be open to meeting with you and your
staff. Please let me know specific days/times that would work best and I’ll look to
coordinate a meeting with members of our Investigations Unit and Community Outreach
team.

 

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
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 1:03 AM
To: PIO <PIO@CambridgePolice.Org>; gbard@cambridgepolice.org; DiPietro, Leonard
<ldipietr@CambridgePolice.org>; Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>;
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Cabral, Frederick (Police) <fcabral@cambridgepolice.org>
Subject: Ring Neighborhoods Demo

 

 

Good Evening,

 

I'm Brad Wentlandt the Law Enforcement Liaison for Ring. I recently began working with
Ring after more than 30 years in law enforcement, most recently as Chief in Greenfield,
Wisconsin. My role is to work with law enforcement to bring agencies on board our
Neighbors Law Enforcement Portal and to encourage growth of the Neighbors app, both of
which are provided at no cost.

 

As part of our mission to reduce crime in neighborhoods, Neighbors is provided as a free
smartphone app that allows citizens to upload videos and photos related to crime and safety
and share them with their neighbors.

 

The Neighbors Portal portal allows your agency to view and comment on these posts in real-
time and directly engage in their neighborhood. On the investigative side, the portal
allows you to see an active camera map of every Ring device in your community and
directly request relevant video when a crime is committed.

 

I'd love to stop by the department and provide all of the details. Typically, command staff,
PIO's, social media folks, crime prevention and investigative personnel get a lot out of the
presentation. 

 

I will be in the Boston Area on November 20th and hope to be able to schedule something
with you.

 

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

mailto:fcabral@cambridgepolice.org
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
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https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.google.com%2F%3Fq%3D1523%2B26th%2BSt%2B%250D%250A%2B%250D%250A%2B%250D%250A%2B%250D%250A%2B%250D%250A%2B%250D%250A%2B%250D%250A%2BSanta%2BMonica%2C%2BCA%2B90404%26entry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C463d55e1ccfa4b1e919308d649b6092d%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636777443523106901&sdata=hEBl8IVwJlYgZxIS15UUmG%2Bo8zvnyF%2Bt1a2XYZwi5CQ%3D&reserved=0
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https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.usatoday.com%2Fstory%2Ftech%2Ftalkingtech%2F2017%2F03%2F29%2Fcrime-busting-video-doorbell-ring-expands-clones-undercut-price%2F99677840%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C463d55e1ccfa4b1e919308d649b6092d%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636777443523126922&sdata=AMxDFGhWVK2izvQ3ecehvWTjgnYIeMf0E3c1M9n7iZ8%3D&reserved=0
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https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3Dsf3eUFZ0B9o%26authuser%3D0&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C463d55e1ccfa4b1e919308d649b6092d%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636777443523136931&sdata=rLYM6zMxRVLbun3ShV786rBJ7%2FDZSr45V49rz2jqifk%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3Dsf3eUFZ0B9o%26authuser%3D0&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C463d55e1ccfa4b1e919308d649b6092d%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636777443523136931&sdata=rLYM6zMxRVLbun3ShV786rBJ7%2FDZSr45V49rz2jqifk%3D&reserved=0
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https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3Dsf3eUFZ0B9o%26authuser%3D0&data=02%7C01%7Cjwarnick%40cambridgepolice.org%7C463d55e1ccfa4b1e919308d649b6092d%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636777443523146939&sdata=Pt86F6YbV6N8DYLr2LsGUByhghKzea2KdQwoshW5g%2BY%3D&reserved=0


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
Date: Friday, November 16, 2018 10:39:28 AM

Excellent! You should have received a formal calendar invite. Please share with anyone
appropriate.

See you Tuesday!

On Fri, Nov 16, 2018 at 10:23 AM Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@cambridgepolice.org> wrote:
Brad,

At the moment, we have the right folks lined up for the meeting on Tuesday at 11a:

Deputy Superintendent DiPietro from Criminal Investigations

Lieutenant Cabral from Youth and Family Services 

Myself 

And potentially 2-3 Detectives and/or Sergeants 

Jeremy 

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2018, at 9:07 AM, Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com> wrote:

Thanks!

On Fri, Nov 16, 2018 at 9:05 AM Warnick,Jeremy
<jwarnick@cambridgepolice.org> wrote:

Hi Brad,

 

Right now attendance is light due to the holiday week. If I receive another
confirmation for a Lietenant, we could move ahead with it. If they can’t
attend, it would be best to reschedule. I’m hoping to know by 12p the latest
on their status.

 

Apologies for the delay.

 

Jeremy

mailto:bradley.wentlandt@ring.com
mailto:jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org
mailto:jwarnick@cambridgepolice.org
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

 

Thanks, Brad. I’m checking today to see if 11a would be able to
work for some of our key stakeholders.

 

From: Bradley Wentlandt <bradley.wentlandt@ring.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 5:19 PM
To: Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>
Subject: Re: Ring Neighborhoods Demo

 

I'm actually going to be in the Boston metro area on Tuesday. Is
there any chance we could schedule something Tuesday morning,
November 20th? My presentation typically runs 30 minutes with
15 for Q&A.

 

If not Tuesday, I'd be looking to schedule December 10, 14 or the

mailto:bradley.wentlandt@ring.com
mailto:jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org
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week of the 17th.

 

Brad

 

On Tue, Nov 13, 2018 at 5:12 PM, Warnick,Jeremy
<jwarnick@cambridgepolice.org> wrote:

Hi Bradley,

 

Your message was shared with me and we would be open to
meeting with you and your staff. Please let me know specific
days/times that would work best and I’ll look to coordinate a
meeting with members of our Investigations Unit and
Community Outreach team.

 

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
To: PIO
<PIO@CambridgePolice.Org>; gbard@cambridgepolice.org;
DiPietro, Leonard <ldipietr@CambridgePolice.org>;
Warnick,Jeremy <jwarnick@CambridgePolice.Org>; Cabral,
Frederick (Police) <fcabral@cambridgepolice.org>
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Subject: Ring Neighborhoods Demo

 

 

Good Evening,

 

I'm Brad Wentlandt the Law Enforcement Liaison for Ring. I
recently began working with Ring after more than 30 years in
law enforcement, most recently as Chief in Greenfield,
Wisconsin. My role is to work with law enforcement to bring
agencies on board our Neighbors Law Enforcement Portal and
to encourage growth of the Neighbors app, both of which are
provided at no cost.

 

As part of our mission to reduce crime in neighborhoods,
Neighbors is provided as a free smartphone app that allows
citizens to upload videos and photos related to crime and safety
and share them with their neighbors.

 

The Neighbors Portal portal allows your agency to view and
comment on these posts in real-time and directly engage in
their neighborhood. On the investigative side, the portal
allows you to see an active camera map of every Ring
device in your community and directly request relevant
video when a crime is committed.

 

I'd love to stop by the department and provide all of the details.
Typically, command staff, PIO's, social media folks, crime
prevention and investigative personnel get a lot out of the
presentation. 

 

I will be in the Boston Area on November 20th and hope to be
able to schedule something with you.

 

There are more than 50 agencies currently using the Ring
Neighbors Portal. Please check out these articles and
stories regarding the portal:



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

 

 

LAPD Crime Study: Ring Partners with LAPD to Reduce Crime in Wilshire
Park

Shark Tank: Shark Tank's Biggest Company (password: ring)

LA Times: Ring modernized the doorbell, then went to war against crime

USA Today: Police say crime drops with video doorbell

Attachments area

Preview YouTube video Reducing Crime in Ring
Neighborhoods
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
To: Mulcahy, James; Warnick,Jeremy
Cc: Morgan Culbertson
Subject: Ring & Cambridge
Date: Thursday, December 13, 2018 3:51:28 PM

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
have the police department implement a voluntary, consent-based process for gathering video.

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
Date: Thursday, December 13, 2018 3:51:29 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 7:13:27 PM
Attachments: Cambridge.docx

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
 
The Neighbors Law Enforcement Portal allows your agency to view and comment on
these posts in real-time, directly engage citizens and create neighborhood alerts that
are targeted to neighbors in specific geographic areas. 

On the investigative side, the portal allows you to see an active camera map (exact
locations obscured) of the more than 600 Ring devices in your community and directly
request relevant video when a crime is committed. All of this is provided to law
enforcement and the community at no cost.
 
We would initially provide 15 Ring devices to Cambridge. These devices can be
deployed in the community or agency at your discretion. 

We will also create a Cambridge-specific download link for the app. Anytime someone
uses the link to download the neighbors app, Cambridge gets credit. For every 20
downloads, we send you another device. We are willing to work with the police
department, local foundations or the city on a subsidy program to help get additional
cameras into the community.
 
We have a couple of important asks. 

***First, moving forward please advise as to what the process looks like for the MOU
prior to final signature. Does it require mayor, council consideration? Does the MOU
need to go to any public forum – i.e. Council, Board, Commission? Please advise on
the process.
 
***Second, to help us prepare for your onboarding, please identify the person in your
agency who will coordinate (with respect to the Neighbors Portal – same person may
fill multiple roles):
 
Public Information/Media
Investigations & Video Requests
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November 15, 2018

Ring wants to help reduce crime and increase safety in Cambridge, Massachusetts.



Ring is excited to propose a solution to the Cambridge Police Department to help reduce crime and assist with investigations in your community.



Program Description

This program will provide the Cambridge Police Department access to the Ring Neighborhoods platform to communicate with Ring Neighbors and encourage community engagement as we work together to make Cambridge neighborhoods safer.

· The Ring Neighborhoods platform is a digital neighborhood watch that both law enforcement and the public can access free of charge by downloading the Ring mobile app (iOS and Android).

· The app allows Ring Neighbors to share and comment on real time crime and safety events in their neighborhood.

· As part of the program, Cambridge may:

· Utilize the critical crime and safety events that are posted in the app by neighbors to assist in law enforcement operations and investigations; and

· Post information relating to critical incidents and other incidents in the app to keep neighbors informed regarding issues in their neighborhoods.

· In addition, the Cambridge Police department and Ring may work together to offer subsidized Ring cameras to select parts of Cambridge.



Responsibilities

Ring 



· Make the Ring App available to Cambridge residents free of charge.

· [bookmark: _GoBack]Donate Ring cameras to the Cambridge Police Department or area of Cambridge based on the number of qualifying downloads of the app that result from the program. Each qualifying download will count as $10 towards these free Ring cameras. Ring will seed the program with an initial donation of fifteen (15) Ring cameras.

· Make the Ring Neighborhoods portal available to the Cambridge Police Department, free of charge, including support and training for Cambridge Police Department employees.

· Work with the Cambridge Police Department to obtain data/call logs and publish the relevant incidents in the app based on terms agreed to with the Cambridge Police Department. 

· As appropriate, subsidize the purchase of Ring cameras by Cambridge residents as part of a formal subsidy program. 



Cambridge Police Department

· Engage the Cambridge community with outreach efforts on the platform to encourage adoption of the platform/app.

· Choose how the free Ring cameras should be distributed. There are two options.

· Cameras will be donated directly to the Cambridge Police Department.  Cambridge Police will in turn distribute these cameras to the community as part of its outreach programs.

· Ring will directly distribute these cameras to the local community, with input from the Cambridge Police Department.

· Maintain appropriate access controls for Cambridge Police Department personnel to use the Ring Neighborhood Police portal.

· Make data related to Cambridge Police Department incidents/call logs available to Ring on a mutually agreed upon basis.

· Have the option, but not obligation, to participate in a subsidized camera program.



Term

The Cambridge Police Department’s participation in the program shall commence upon the Cambridge Police Department’s acceptance of these program terms. Either party may terminate the Cambridge Police Department’s participation in the program at any time upon providing written notice to the other party. The Ring Neighborhoods Portal will be available to the Cambridge Police Department around 12/1/2018.



Press Release

The parties shall agree to a joint press release to be mutually agreed upon by the parties.



Privacy and Terms of Use

Ring will not provide any customer personal information, including video footage, to the Cambridge Police Department without the prior consent of the owner or a properly issued subpoena or search warrant, as applicable. The Cambridge Police Department agrees not to use the Ring Neighborhoods Police Portal other than as expressly authorized by Ring and other than in connection with bona fide Cambridge Police Department work. Ring’s terms of service and privacy notice, as posted on Ring.com, shall apply to all uses of the Ring app and Neighborhoods Police Portal.



Compensation

At no point shall either party receive compensation from each other as a result of this program.



Confidentiality

Unless otherwise required by law, Cambridge Police Department shall keep the terms of this program confidential.
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RING LLC



 

Date: ____________________________________

 

By:  _____________________________________ 





Name:  __________________________________

 



Title: ____________________________________









Cambridge

Program Sponsor	   



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
Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 7:13:26 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 7:13:28 PM
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
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3Dsf3eUFZ0B9o%26feature%3Dyoutu.behttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.youtube.com%252Fwatch%253Fv%253Dsf3eUFZ0B9o%26feature%3Dyoutu.be&data=02%7C01%7Cjmulcahy%40cambridgepolice.org%7C5e39b690a7044774b7b108d64f4626d3%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636783560073418880&sdata=iFHvj708lF85qKXTD%2BKpQGua8FEat2CEuTzRWdNOlqE%3D&reserved=0
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From: Bradley Wentlandt
To: PIO; gbard@cambridgepolice.org; DiPietro, Leonard; Warnick,Jeremy; Cabral, Frederick (Police)
Subject: Ring Neighborhoods Demo
Date: Thursday, November 01, 2018 1:03:35 AM

Good Evening,

I'm Brad Wentlandt the Law Enforcement Liaison for Ring. I recently began working with
Ring after more than 30 years in law enforcement, most recently as Chief in Greenfield,
Wisconsin. My role is to work with law enforcement to bring agencies on board our Neighbors
Law Enforcement Portal and to encourage growth of the Neighbors app, both of which are
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
time and directly engage in their neighborhood. On the investigative side, the portal allows
you to see an active camera map of every Ring device in your community and directly
request relevant video when a crime is committed.

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

There are more than 50 agencies currently using the Ring Neighbors Portal. Please check
out these articles and stories regarding the portal:
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
Date: Thursday, November 01, 2018 1:03:34 AM

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
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https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3Dsf3eUFZ0B9o%26authuser%3D0&data=02%7C01%7Cawilhelm%40cambridgepolice.org%7Cc6d00b71c0d74e6c4c8e08d63fb75da3%7C072bc9b1bebe43a2b24210591e93d39d%7C0%7C0%7C636766454129111817&sdata=skGzETT7Vp96hu9oVZUxzaWBZNVJCi369UUjgh7xs60%3D&reserved=0
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November 15, 2018 

Ring wants to help reduce crime and increase safety in Cambridge, Massachusetts. 
 
Ring is excited to propose a solution to the Cambridge Police Department to help reduce crime and assist with 
investigations in your community. 
 

Program Description 
This program will provide the Cambridge Police Department access to the Ring Neighborhoods platform to 
communicate with Ring Neighbors and encourage community engagement as we work together to make 
Cambridge neighborhoods safer. 

• The Ring Neighborhoods platform is a digital neighborhood watch that both law enforcement and 
the public can access free of charge by downloading the Ring mobile app (iOS and Android). 

• The app allows Ring Neighbors to share and comment on real time crime and safety events in 
their neighborhood. 

• As part of the program, Cambridge may: 

o Utilize the critical crime and safety events that are posted in the app by neighbors to assist in 
law enforcement operations and investigations; and 

o Post information relating to critical incidents and other incidents in the app to keep neighbors 
informed regarding issues in their neighborhoods. 

• In addition, the Cambridge Police department and Ring may work together to offer subsidized 
Ring cameras to select parts of Cambridge. 

 
Responsibilities 

Ring  
 

• Make the Ring App available to Cambridge residents free of charge. 

• Donate Ring cameras to the Cambridge Police Department or area of Cambridge based on the 
number of qualifying downloads of the app that result from the program. Each qualifying 
download will count as $10 towards these free Ring cameras. Ring will seed the program with an 
initial donation of fifteen (15) Ring cameras. 

• Make the Ring Neighborhoods portal available to the Cambridge Police Department, free of 
charge, including support and training for Cambridge Police Department employees. 

• Work with the Cambridge Police Department to obtain data/call logs and publish the relevant 
incidents in the app based on terms agreed to with the Cambridge Police Department.  

• As appropriate, subsidize the purchase of Ring cameras by Cambridge residents as part of a formal 
subsidy program.  

 
Cambridge Police Department 

• Engage the Cambridge community with outreach efforts on the platform to encourage adoption of 
the platform/app. 
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• Choose how the free Ring cameras should be distributed. There are two options. 

o Cameras will be donated directly to the Cambridge Police Department.  Cambridge Police will 
in turn distribute these cameras to the community as part of its outreach programs. 

o Ring will directly distribute these cameras to the local community, with input from the 
Cambridge Police Department. 

• Maintain appropriate access controls for Cambridge Police Department personnel to use the Ring 
Neighborhood Police portal. 

• Make data related to Cambridge Police Department incidents/call logs available to Ring on a 
mutually agreed upon basis. 

• Have the option, but not obligation, to participate in a subsidized camera program. 
 

Term 
The Cambridge Police Department’s participation in the program shall commence upon the Cambridge Police 
Department’s acceptance of these program terms. Either party may terminate the Cambridge Police 
Department’s participation in the program at any time upon providing written notice to the other party. The 
Ring Neighborhoods Portal will be available to the Cambridge Police Department around 12/1/2018. 
 
Press Release 
The parties shall agree to a joint press release to be mutually agreed upon by the parties. 
 
Privacy and Terms of Use 
Ring will not provide any customer personal information, including video footage, to the Cambridge Police 
Department without the prior consent of the owner or a properly issued subpoena or search warrant, as 
applicable. The Cambridge Police Department agrees not to use the Ring Neighborhoods Police Portal other 
than as expressly authorized by Ring and other than in connection with bona fide Cambridge Police 
Department work. Ring’s terms of service and privacy notice, as posted on Ring.com, shall apply to all uses of 
the Ring app and Neighborhoods Police Portal. 
 
Compensation 
At no point shall either party receive compensation from each other as a result of this program. 
 
Confidentiality 
Unless otherwise required by law, Cambridge Police Department shall keep the terms of this program 
confidential. 
 
 
 
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
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